



Nolan Chow

www.nolandoesdesign.com  
hello@nolandoesdesign.com  
604 356 4616

Studied at the Visual College of Art and Design and received his Graphic Design diploma in 2013. A majority of my work experience has revolved around print and digital design. My greatest expertise includes brand development, UI & UX design and typography layouts.

I believe we can make something amazing together, so let's keep in touch!

## Education

### Graphic Design Diploma

Visual College of Art and Design  
Vancouver, British Columbia  
Graduate 2013

### High School Diploma

South Kamloops Secondary School  
Kamloops, British Columbia  
Graduate 2007

## Work Experience

### Junior Graphic Designer TIO Networks

Vancouver, British Columbia  
January 2015 – Present

- Assisted with maintaining brand consistency for various B2B and B2C marketing materials
- Designs numerous UI and UX elements for numerous bill payment services
- Works closely with the Creative Director to design and maintain all internal, consumer and business-facing POP materials
- Communicates with Canadian and US-based printing vendors to ensure printing needs are met

### Graphic Designer Simply Computing

Vancouver, British Columbia  
November 2013 – November 2014

- Produced and maintained point-of-purchase materials such as posters and handouts
- Designed and delivered weekly materials including newsletters, marketing reports, online advertising and in-store signage
- Maintained company branding materials and files such as logos and letterheads
- Coordinated numerous printing needs with local printing vendors

### eCommerce Administrator Simply Computing

Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada  
February 2013 – November 2014

- Assisted with online order fulfillment using store stock or arranging dropships from vendors
- Responsible for conceptualizing, planning, executing, implementing and evaluating marketing campaigns for company promotion
- Oversaw social media coordination, website maintenance, and community relations

## Skills & Abilities

### Technical (including, but not limited to):

Adobe Creative Suite  
Apple OS Platforms and Products  
Logo & Brand Development  
Web Design and Management  
Microsoft Office  
UI & UX Design  
PaintCode  
Wordpress  
Hootsuite Social Media Management  
Shopify eCommerce Software  
MailChimp Email Marketing Service

### Certifications:

Apple Product Professional  
Level 1 First Aid  
Valid BC Driver's Licence

## Volunteer Experience

### Faction Skate & BMX

Kamloops, BC  
Seasonal 2012

- Assisted the skateshop owner with multiple indoor skatepark builds
- Created numerous t-shirt and sticker designs for shop promotion

## References

### Robert Hartman, Creative Director

TIO Networks  
604 298 4636 ext. 241  
robert.hartman@tionetworks.com

### Johnson Ng, Director, Business Development

Simply Computing  
604 714 1452  
johnson.ng@simply.ca